OCEAN COUNTY SOIL CONSERVATION DISTRICT BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING 714 LACEY ROAD, FORKED RIVER, NJ 08731 March 20, 2025

Pursuant to the Open Public Meetings Act, Chapter 231, P.L. 1975, CIO: 4-18, the Board of Supervisors of the Ocean County Soil Conservation District (OCSCD) hereby announces the agenda for the district meeting on March 20, 2025, at 8:00 a.m. This announcement was forwarded to the Asbury Park Press, The Press of Atlantic City, and the Ocean County Clerk. The meeting will take place at the District office and virtually via Webex:

https://oceancountysoilconservationdistrict.my.webex.com/oceancountysoilconservationdistrict.my/j.php?MTID=m112270 3c0e09c0ced56c0843de6161a8 Meeting number: 132 307 9912; Password: 38fwJ3QceJ3; (38395372 from phones and video systems). Join by phone: +1-415-655-0001 US Toll. Access code: 132 307 9912

AGENDA

- I. CALL TO ORDER
- II. FLAG SALUTE
- III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA- Roll call vote
- IV. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES (1/16/ 2025) Roll call vote
- REPORTS TO BOARD Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) & State Soil Conservation Committee (SSCC) (Meeting materials from 3/10/25 in Dropbox)
- VI. CORRESPONDENCE
 - A. NJ NACD Thank you 2/19/2025
 - B. NACD News Briefs NACD-Executive-Action-Survey-Report-2025.03.07.pdf
 - C. NJ FFA Golf Tournament on June 24,2025 sponsorship flyer 2/25/2025
 - D. Conservation District Survey Report -2/28/2025
 - E. Central Regional Supervisors Meeting Villa Mannino, Bordentown 4/22/2025
 - F. Other
- VII. MONTHLY STATEMENT OF TREASURER (January February) Roll call vote
- VIII. BILLS AND CLAIMS (December January February) Chapter 251 & General Roll call vote
- IX. REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES Education Report
- X. REPORTS OF SPECIAL (AD HOC) COMMITTEES
- XI. PUBLIC COMMENT
- XII. CHAPTER 251 Certified Plans, Re-Certifications, Amendments, Incomplete and Denied Plans
 - A. Applications
 Certified Applications as of 3/12/2025 Roll call vote.
 Recertified Application as of 3/12/2025 Roll call vote.
 Uncertified Plans as of 3/12/2025 no vote
 - B. Soil Disturbance; 206 Norma Place; Block 105, Lot 1; Toms River Township; SCO issued 1/13/2025
 - C. SCD# 23490; Site Plan; Block 498, Lots 1 & 10; Lakewood Township; SCO rescinded 1/14/2025
 - D. Soil Disturbance; 120 Lower Shore Road; Block 262, Lot 23.02; Barnegat Township; Violation Notice issued 2/19/2025
 - E. Exempt Municipality Annual Review—Long Beach Township under Chapter 251- Roll call vote.
 - F. Other

XIII. OLD BUSINESS

- A. OCSCD Local Work Group Meeting 1/30/2025 Agenda & Report
- B. NRCS Technical Assistance agreement Update
- C. COASTAL (Aquaculture Project) NRCS/RCPP- Update
- D. Other

XIV. NEW BUSINESS

- A. Supervisor Renomination—John Tiedemann and Gary Paxton terms expire on 6/1/2025
- B. FY26 Budget Roll call vote.
- C. Approval of the FY2026 Annual Plan of Operations. (APO) Roll call vote
- D. OceanFirst CD renewal notice—4 CDs up for renewal on 3/21/2025 notice date 2/25/2025
- E. Roundtable scheduled for 4/16/2025 at the Lighthouse Center for Natural Resource Education, Waretown
- F. Poster Contest
- G. Approval to obtain proposals to replace/convert upstairs HVAC in July- Roll call vote.
- H. Building Inspection Report Review and discuss priority issues
- I. Other
- XV. EXECUTIVE SESSION Personnel Matters
- XVI. ANNOUNCEMENT OF NEXT DISTRICT MEETING May 15, 2025
- XVII. ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING
- XVIII. ADJOURNMENT